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To:
Divisional Forest Officer,
Shimla Forest Division,
Shimla-2.
Subject: Diversion of 00-25-69 ha. Forest land for the construction of proposed road from
Ms Ojas Gram Tourism Site at Koti, Shergata.
Sir,
Please refer to your office letter No.4115 dated 02.08.2022 on the subject cited
above.
Sir,

The point wise reply given as under:-
1 In this regard it is submitted that the whole forest land i.e 0.2569 ha. is required for the

construction of road purpose only. No forest land is required for the construction of
tourism and other activities/purpose.
2. The land acquired by the Ojas Gram under section 118of HP Govt. for setting up a

tourism unit and there is no connectivity’s of the road at present. The road access is

possible only through forest land as no part of our land is connected to main road. Hence
the forest land is urgently required for completion of the project.

This is for favour of your kind information and taking necessary action at your end

B - please. =™ . . @Lu/ Devs, L.

Sh. Rohit Bansal, Partner,
MsVOjas Gram, Village Neen, §
pGrkot, Tehsi antistrict Shimla.




